

6/20/2018

Directory of Research and Evaluation Reports

January 1, 2006 – March 31, 2018

HEALTH SYSTEMS EVALUATION & EVIDENCE

INNOVATION AND RESEARCH MANAGEMENT, SYSTEMS INNOVATIONS & PROGRAMS ALBERTA HEALTH SERVICES

Directory of Research & Evaluation Report Health System Evaluation & Evidence

Introduction

Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence is an internal model of research and evaluation operation within Alberta Health Services. Formerly established in April 2017, this operation is the result of an amalgamation of Workforce Research and Evaluation & Evaluation Services.

The term of most studies occurs over multiple fiscal years. Some are follow- up studies on the same topic. To best illustrate the accumulated body of research and evaluation work, this directory includes products completed over time. Some records within this directory are captured retrospectively, so may not always provide a complete account of all contributions.

Titles that are highlighted in **blue text** highlights work produced in the most recent fiscal year: April 1 2017- March 31 2018.

This directory also captures an accumulated body of work over time including:

- Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence Evaluation Reports: Jan 1 2011 March 31 2018
- Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence Research Reports: Jan 1 2011 March 31 2018
- Workforce Research and Evaluation Publications: 2006-March 31, 2018

In addition to completed research and evaluation reports, work dedicated to collecting primary data for various contracts is also captured.

Time Frame	Summary of Products
2017-2018 Fiscal	 6 Research Reports 65 Evaluation Reports 7 Peer-reviewed Publications 82 hours in primary data collection for other studies
2016-2017 Fiscal	 65 evaluation reports 10 Peer-reviewed Publications 219 hours in primary data collection for other studies
2015-2016 Fiscal	 110 evaluation reports 7 Peer-reviewed Publications 549.25 hours in primary data collection for other studies
2014-2015 Fiscal	 78 evaluation reports 11 Peer-reviewed Publications 364 hours in primary data collection for other studies
2013-2014 Fiscal	 81 evaluation reports 5 Peer-reviewed Publications

Time Frame	Summary of Products
	• 9021 hours in primary data collection for other studies
2012-2013 Fiscal	 26 evaluation reports 7 Peer-reviewed Publications
2011-2012 Fiscal	 25 evaluation reports 6 Peer-reviewed Publications
2010	4 Peer-reviewed Publications
2009	8 Peer-reviewed Publications
2008	4 Peer-reviewed Publications
2007	9 Peer-reviewed Publications
2006	2 Publications

Contents

Introduction	2
Research Reports	8
Alberta Health Services Research Challenge: Glenrose Multiple Sclerosis Exoskeleton Evaluation	
Distribution of Registered Nurses in Alberta Health Services	8
Integration Knowledge Synthesis	8
Midwifery Services in a Vulnerable Population	8
Evaluation Reports	9
Addictions and Mental Health Research Chairs Program	9
Advanced Care Planning/ Goals of Care Designation	9
Advance Care Planning/ Goals of Care Designation Pediatrics	10
Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS)	10
AICE/SME Evaluation	11
Alberta Aids to Daily Living- Respiratory Benefits program	11
Alberta Health Services Improvement Way (AIW)	11
Alberta's Tomorrow Project	11
Alberta Wait Times Management Initiatives	12
Allied Health Specialty Orientation Evaluation	12
Allied Health Supportive Living	12
Appropriate Use of Antipsychotics (AUA)	12
Care After Death	12
Calgary and Area RCSD	12
Care Management Optimization	13
Care Transformation Evaluation Phase I, II & III	13
Centralized Intake Baseline Evaluation	14
Centralized Intake Final Evaluation	14
Clinical Data Integration	15
CoACT	15
CONeX (Collaboration Outreach Navigation and Exchange of Information)	
Continuing Care Health Service Standards (CCHSS)	16

Continuing Care Transitions	.16
Corrections Health Care Services	.16
Dementia Advice Service	. 19
Destination Home	. 19
Diabetes Foot Care Clinical Pathway for High Risk Foot Teams	. 20
East Edmonton Health Centre Family Care Clinic Evaluation	. 20
Emergency Department Patient Flow Initiative Evaluation	. 20
EMS Palliative and End of Life Care Access, Treat and Refer Program	.20
Fort Saskatchewan Community Hospital Emergency Department	.21
Get Ready to Read!	.21
Glenrose Rehabilitation Hospital Family Centered Care Coordinator	.21
Home Ventilator Therapy Service Review	.21
Health-First Strathcona	.21
High Prairie Health and Wellness Clinic Survey	. 22
HQCA Supportive Living Survey	. 22
Innercity Homeless Health	. 22
It's Your Move	. 22
Locator Device Utilization	. 22
Long-Term Care QI and Measurement Project	. 22
Medication Reconciliation	. 22
Neurology & Neurosciences Patient Care Pathways, U of A	. 23
Neurosciences Patient Observational Bed Study, U of A	. 23
Northern Alberta Renal Program	. 23
PaCER	. 23
Patient and Family Centred Care Current State Initiatives'	. 23
Path to Care	. 23
Peer Support in NICU Evaluation	. 27
RAI Quality Reviews	. 27
Restorative Care Unit	. 27
Retiring Minds Want to Know	. 27
SCN Scientific Directors	. 27
Strathcona Community Hospital	. 27
Stollery Family Bedside Orientations	. 28
Text4Mood	. 28

TNE Focus Group Evaluation	
Transition of Youth to Adult Care	
Triple Aim (Edmonton Zone)	
Stollery Children's Hospital Infection Prevention & Control Quality Improvement	
Initiative	
Stroke Action Plan	
Stroke Early Supported Discharge	
Supportive Living Demonstration Projects	
Utilization of Health Services among GPS Locator Device Users and Non-users at Ris Wandering	
Violence in the Workplace in Community and Mental Health, Edmonton Zone	
Yellow Wristband Project for Patient Elopers at Rockyview Hospital	
Primary Care Network Evaluation Reports	31
Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network	
Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network	
Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network	
Transitions of Care	
Edmonton West Primary Care Network	
Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network	
Patient Engagement Report (Edmonton Southside and Edmonton Oliver PCNS)	
St. Albert and Sturgeon Primary Care Network	
Primary Data Collection	
Alberta AIM	
Alberta AIM Alumni Needs Assessment	
Alberta Screening and Prevention	43
Allied Health Review	43
Colonoscopy & Interval Colon Cancer Chart Audits	43
HQCA Supportive Living Survey Provincial	
Inner City Health and Wellness Program	
Insulin Pump Therapy	
NICU –Knowledge Management Practice and Support Education	
NICU –FICare	
Patient Experiences of Leading Practices	
6 Directory of HSEE Research and Evaluation Reports	

Screening for Distress in Cancer Patients	
Sentinel Node Biopsy Chart Audits	45
Transition of Licensed Practice Nurse Recruitment Program	45
Transition of Graduate Nurse Recruitment Program	45
Triple Aim Initiative (Edmonton Zone)	45
Health System Evaluation & Evidence Survey Lab	
Diabetes Survey	
HR Exit Survey	
Presentations	
Invited Talks	
Poster Presentations	
Publications	47

Directory of Research & Evaluation Reports Health System Evaluation & Evidence (HSEE)

Research Reports

Alberta Health Services Research Challenge: Glenrose Multiple Sclerosis Exoskeleton Evaluation

Drobot, A., Collins, Z., & Wattoo, R. (2018). *The Glenrose Rehabilitation Hospital: Progressive Multiple Sclerosis Exoskeleton Evaluation Summary Report.* Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Distribution of Registered Nurses in Alberta Health Services

Hastings, S, Quan, H., & Memon, A. (2017). *Distribution of Registered Nurses in Alberta Health Services*. Alberta Health Services.

Integration Knowledge Synthesis

Suter, E., Oelke, N. D., da Silva Lima, M. A. D., Stiphout, M., Janke, R., Witt, R. R., & Quintana Marques, G. (2017). *Indicators and measurement tools for health systems integration: A knowledge synthesis. International Journal of Integrated Care, 17(6).*

Midwifery Services in a Vulnerable Population

Suter, E., Rostami, M., Charland, P., Hastings, S., So, L., et al. (2017). *An Early Feasibility Study of Midwifery Services in a Vulnerable Population*. Alberta Health Services.

Optimizing LPN Practice in Alberta Health Services

Hastings, S., Stiphout, M., Tarraf, R., & Pentz, B. (2017). *Optimizing LPN Practice in Alberta Health Services: Phase 2 Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Technology for Seniors

Tarraf, R., Arain, M., Suter, E., & Boakye, O. (2017). *Using Technology to Create Quality Care for Seniors:* Final Report. Calgary, AB: Workforce Research & Evaluation, Alberta Health Services.

8

Evaluation Reports

Access to a Designated Living Option in Continuing Care Policy Evaluation

Wildgen, S. and Martin, M. R. (2017). *Access to a Designated Living Option in Continuing Care Policy Evaluation*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation

Addictions and Mental Health Mental Health Care in Emergency

Hastings, S., Birney, A., Rostami, M., Hepp, S., Joseph, C. & Charland, P. (2017). *Helping Kids and Youth in Times of Emotional Crisis: Caregiver and Family survey analysis report*. Alberta Health Services.

Hastings, S., Birney, A., Rostami, M., Hepp, S., Joseph, C. & Charland, P. (2017). *Helping Kids and Youth in Times of Emotional Crisis: Youth survey analysis report.* Alberta Health Services.

Addictions and Mental Health Research Chairs Program

Podruzny, L. & Povey, N. (2016). *Research Impact Assessment: Key Informant Interview Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot, A., & Petruik, C. (2016). *Research Impact Assessment: Research Chairs Program Final Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Advanced Care Planning/ Goals of Care Designation

Linkiewich, D., Wildgen, S., Bourassa, L., Skaaning, C. & Ettarh, R. (2018). *Advance Care Planning/Goals of Care Designation Evaluation Report.* Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Wildgen, S. and Martin, R. (2016). Advance Care Planning/Goals of Care Designation: 2015/2016 Evaluation Report. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., & Parajulee, A. (2015). *Advance Care Planning/Goals of Care Designation: 2014/2015 Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Wang. J. & Parajulee, A., Tessera, E., & Wang, J. (2014). Advance Care Planning/Goals of Care Designation: Telephone Survey Report. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Wang. J. & Parajulee, A. (2014). *Advance Care Planning/Goals of Care Designation: Chart Audit Report.* Alberta Health Services.



Advance Care Planning/ Goals of Care Designation Pediatrics

Skaaning, C., Martin, M.R., and Hastings, S. (2017). *Advance Care Planning/Goals of Care Designation Pediatrics Evaluation*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS)

Kallos, A. & Gibbons-Reid, V. (2017). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Final Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Kallos, A. (2016). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Surgeon Advisory Group Focus Group Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Kallos, A. (2016). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Interim Final Survey Results.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Kallos, A. (2016). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) 2016 Provider Survey Results.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Kallos, A. (2016). Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) 2016 Manager Survey Results. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Kallos, A. (2016). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) 2016 Booking Office Survey Results.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (2015). Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Phase II Interim Report. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (January 2015). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Provider Survey Phase II Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (January 2015). Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Management Survey Phase II Report. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (March 2014). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Technical Phase II Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (March 2014). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Site Lead Summary Phase II Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (2013). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (March, 2013). Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Patient Summary Report. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (May, 2013). Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Provider Survey Report. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (May, 2013). Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Site Lead Summary Report. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (June, 2013). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Management Survey Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (June, 2013). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Steering Committee Focus Groups Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (July, 2013). Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Waitlist Cleanup Report. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Hayes, M. (July, 2013). *Adult Coding Access Targets for Surgery (aCATS) Technical Report.* Alberta Health Services.

AICE/SME Evaluation

Mallinson, S., & Hastings, S. (2018). *Accelerating Innovation into CarE (AICE) Funding Program:* Evaluation Report. Calgary AB: Health Systems Evaluation and Evidence, Alberta Health Services

Alberta Aids to Daily Living- Respiratory Benefits program

Schaub, J. & Chudnovsky, K. (2013). *Alberta Aids to Daily Living- Respiratory Benefits Program: Transition Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Alberta Health Services Improvement Way (AIW)

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (October 2014). *Alberta Health Services Improvement Way (AIW) Evaluation: Phase II Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Alberta's Tomorrow Project

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2017). *Alberta's Tomorrow Project Participant Engagement Interview Analysis*. Evaluation Services, Alberta Health Services.

Alberta Wait Times Management Initiatives

Annett, J. (2011). Alberta AIM Collaboratives 7 & 9 for Specialty Clinics. Alberta Health Services

Gibbons-Reid, V., Foster, L., Annett, J. (2011). *Alberta Cardiac Access Collaborative: Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Annett, J., Fortuna, C. (2011). *Breast Health Programs: Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Ready, T. Annett, J. (2011). *Alberta Wait Times Management Hip and Knee Initiatives: Final Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Cohen, J., Annett, J. (2011). *Medical Access to Service: Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Annett, J. (2011). *Alberta Wait Times Management Summative Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Allied Health Specialty Orientation Evaluation

Charland, P. (2018). *Allied Health Specialty Orientation Education: Evaluation Framework*. Alberta Health Services.

Allied Health Supportive Living

Petruik, C. & Zhou, H. (2013). Allied Health Supportive Living – Final Report. Alberta Health Services.

Appropriate Use of Antipsychotics (AUA)

Graham, L., Martin, M.R., & Wildgen, S. (2016). *Appropriate Use of Antipsychotics Sustainability Grant Evaluation*. Alberta Health Services.

Care After Death

Skaaning, C. & Martin, M.R. (2016). Care After Death Evaluation. Alberta Health Services.

Calgary and Area RCSD

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Tessera, E. (2016). *Calgary and Area RCSD: Annual Evaluation*. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Tessera, E. (2015). *Calgary and Area RCSD: Elite Interview Summary.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Tessera, E. (2015). *Calgary and Area RCSD: Annual Evaluation*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., & Tessera, E. (2014). *Calgary and Area RCSD: The Wilder Collaboration Factors Inventory Results Summary*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., & Tessera, E. (2014).*Calgary and Area RCSD: Frontline Staff Focus Group Summary.* Alberta Health Services.

Care Management Optimization

Graham, L., Martin, M.R. (2015). *Evaluation of Care Management Optimization*. Alberta Health Services.

Care Transformation Evaluation Phase I, II & III

Madsen, K., Wang, J, Parajulee, A., & Spaling, M. (2013).*Care Transformation Phase III: ALOS and ELOS Correlation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Jensen, M., Wang, J, Parajulee, A., & Spaling, M. (2013). *Care Transformation Phase III: Total Length of Stay Results Summary*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Jensen, M., Wang, J, Parajulee, A., & Spaling, M. (2013). *Care Transformation Phase III: Patient Entry Results Summary*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Jensen, M., Wang, J, Parajulee, A., & Spaling, M. (2013). *Care Transformation Phase II: UAH Census Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Parajulee, A., Spaling, M. (2013). *Care Transformation Phase III: Patient Exit Survey Pilot Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Parajulee, A., Spaling, M., Wang, J., & Jensen, M. (2013). *Care Transformation Phase II: Final Evaluation Executive Summaries Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Parajulee, A., Spaling, M., Wang, J., & Jensen, M. (2013). *Care Transformation Phase II: Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Wang, J., Jensen, M., Parajulee, A., & Spaling, M., (2013). *Care Transformation Phase II: Final Technical Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Wang, J., & Jensen, M. (2012). *Care Transformation Phase II: Technical Report (March 2012)*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Wang, J., Jensen, M., & Parajulee, A. (2012). Care Transformation Phase II: Technical

Report (May 2012). Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Parajulee, A., & Makumbe, K. (2012). *Care Transformation Phase II: Project Implementation Themes Summary*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Makumbe, K., Wang, J., & Jensen, M. (2012). *Care Transformation Phase II: Baseline Care Provider Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Madsen, K., Wang, J., Jensen, M., & Parajulee, A. (2012). *Care Transformation Phase II: Technical Report (October 2012).* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V., Williams, U., & Dhingra, S. (2011). *GIM UAH Care Transformation Project Phase 1: Acute Units Data Analysis Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V., Williams, U., & Dhingra, S. (2011). *GIM UAH Care Transformation Project Phase 1: Transition Unit Data Analysis Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V., Williams, U., & Dhingra, S. (2011). *GIM UAH Care Transformation Project Phase 1: Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Williams, U., & McKim, B. (2011). *Integrated Plan of Care: Collaborative Approach to Relevant Education*. Alberta Health Services.

Williams, U., & McKim, B. (2011). *Care Transformation Deliverables Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Williams, U., & McKim, B. (2011). *GIM UAH Care Transformation Care Team Survey Result: Interim Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Centralized Intake Baseline Evaluation

Charland, P, Carr, E., Suter, E. (2017). *Optimizing Centralized Intake to Improve Arthritis Care for Albertans*: University of Alberta Rheumatology Kaye Edmonton Clinic Baseline Evaluation: Final Report. Alberta Health Services.

Centralized Intake Final Evaluation

Charland, P., Carr, E., Suter, E. (2017). *Optimizing Centralized Intake to Improve Arthritis Care for Albertans*: Chinook Bone & Joint Clinic Baseline Evaluation: Final Report. Alberta Health Services.

Clinical Data Integration

Fikry, M. & Drobot, A. (2018). *Clinical Data integration: Final Evaluation Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Fikry, M. (2017). *CDI: Results of Key Informant Interviews with DII Members (Round II).* Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Fikry, M. (2017). *CDI: Results of Key Informant Interviews with Enterprise Business Intelligence Members*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Fikry, M. (2016). Results of Key Informant Interviews with Data Integrity and Integration Team Members. Alberta Health Services.

CoACT

Ueyama, M., Stasiewicz, M., Quan, H., Drobot, A., & Lam, D. (2017). CoACT: *Collaborative Care evaluation, final evaluation report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation and Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ueyama, M., & Stasiewicz, M. (2017). CoACT: *Collaborative Care evaluation, final evaluation summary report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation and Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ueyama M., & Stasiewicz, M. (2017). *Collaborative Care phase 1 evaluation: Case study report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation and Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ueyama, M., & Gerrits, K. (August 2016). *CoACT: Quarterly Report (January - March 2016)*. Evaluation Services, and Clinical Quality Metrics, Alberta Health Services.

Ueyama M, Schlosser J, & Wattoo A. (March 2016). *CoACT Evaluation: Mental Health Unit/Program Manager and Program Director Interview Report*. Evaluation Services, Alberta Health Services.

Ueyama, M., & Casey, D. (March 2016). *CoACT: Quarterly Report (October - December 2015)*. Evaluation Services, and Clinical Quality Metrics, Alberta Health Services.

Ueyama M., Freeman L., Krebs L. & Bashir A. (November 2015). *CoACT Evaluation: Unit Manager Focus Group Report.* Evaluation Services, Alberta Health Services.

Ueyama, M., Casey, D., & Schmid, C. (December 2015). *CoACT: Quarterly Report (July - September 2015)*. Evaluation Services, Clinical Quality Metrics, and Analytics, Alberta Health Services.

CONeX (Collaboration Outreach Navigation and Exchange of Information)

Kallos, A., & Tessera, E. (2017). CONeX Interim Evaluation Report. Alberta Health Services.

Continuing Care Health Service Standards (CCHSS)

Wildgen, S. & Martin, M. R. (2017). *Continuing Care Health Service Standards Education Evaluation*. Alberta Health Services.

Continuing Care Transitions

Skaaning, C. & Martin, M.R. (2016). *Continuing Care Transitions Survey Technical Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Skaaning, C. & Martin, M.R. (2016). *Continuing Care Transitions Survey: Survey Protocol Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Corrections Health Care Services

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey:* Adult correctional and remand centres. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey:* Calgary Correctional Centre. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey:* Calgary Remand Centre. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey:* Young Offender Centre. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey:* Edmonton Remand Centre. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey:* Edmonton Young Offender Centre. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey: Fort Saskatchewan Correctional Centre.* Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services. Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey: Lethbridge Correctional Centre*. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey: Medicine Hat Remand Centre.* Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey: Peace River Correctional Centre*. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey: Red Deer Remand Centre*. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Goertzen, J., Stasiewicz, M., Rostami, M., Murti, V., Memon, A., Birney, A., & Podruzny, L. (2018). 2017 *Patient Experience Survey: Young Offender Centres*. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). Staffing Analysis: Alberta's Correctional Centers. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L (2015). *Physician Charting Practices: Chart Audit Report*.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Adult Correction Centres.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Alberta Young Offender Centers.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Calgary Young Offender Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Edmonton Young Offender Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Medicine Hat Remand Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Red Deer Remand Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Calgary Remand Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Edmonton Remand Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Lethbridge Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Calgary Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Fort Saskatchewan Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Peace River Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2016). *Evaluation of the Diabetes Care Program at the Edmonton Remand Center.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (January 2015). *Correctional Health Services: Medical Escorts Summary*. Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Wang, J. (2014). *Correctional Health Services: Staff Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Provincial Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Calgary Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Calgary Remand Centre Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Calgary Young Offender Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Edmonton Remand Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Edmonton Young Offender Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Fort Saskatchewan Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Lethbridge Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Medicine Hat Remand Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Peace River Correctional Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Christian, S., Hsu, Z. (2013). *Correctional Health Services: Patient Experience Survey Red Deer Remand Centre Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Dementia Advice Service

Graham, L. & Martin, M.R. (2016). Dementia Advice Service Pilot Evaluation. Alberta Health Services.

Dementia Advice Service Final Evaluation

Graham, L. and Martin, M.R. (2017). *Dementia Advice Service Final Evaluation*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Destination Home

Fortuna, C., Martin, M.R. (2015). 24/7 On-Call Suburban and Urban Communities Evaluation Report: Edmonton Zone. Alberta Health Services.

Fortuna, C., Martin, M.R. (2015). 24/7 On-Call Suburban and Urban Communities Evaluation Report: Calgary Zone. Alberta Health Services.

Foster, L., Bashir, A. (2015). Evaluation Report: Basic Adult Day Programs. Alberta Health Services.

Foster, L., Bashir, A. (2015). *Evaluation Report: Comprehensive Adult Day Programs.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). *Case Management Practice Leads Project, Edmonton Zone, Evaluation Results.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). *Case Management Practice Leads Project, Calgary Zone, Evaluation Results.* Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). *Geriatric Consult Team, Edmonton Zone, Evaluation Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). *Geriatric Consult Team, Calgary Zone, Evaluation Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). Dementia Care Team Evaluation Results. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). COPD Case Management Team Evaluation Results. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). *Heart Failure Case Management Team Evaluation Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). *Home Support Exercise Program Evaluation Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). Self-Managed Care Program Evaluation Results. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. and Bashir, A. (2015). *Caregiver College Tools for Caregivers Evaluation Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). *Specialized Rehabilitation Out-Patient Program Evaluation Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. (2015). Urgent Response Team Evaluation Results. Alberta Health Services.

Diabetes Foot Care Clinical Pathway for High Risk Foot Teams

Povey, N., Drobot, A., Kemp, K., & Rogers, E. (2016). *Diabetes Foot Care Clinical Pathway High Risk Foot Teams: Patient Visit Final Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services.

East Edmonton Health Centre Family Care Clinic Evaluation

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (August, 2013). *Family Care Clinic at East Edmonton Health Centre Final Summary Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (May, 2013). *Family Care Clinic Patient Summary Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (May, 2013). *Family Care Clinic Staff Survey Results Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V., Turcanu, A., & Hayes, M. (2012). *East Edmonton Health Centre Family Care Clinic Evaluation: September 2012 Interim Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Emergency Department Patient Flow Initiative Evaluation

Schaub, J., Lorimer, M., & Foster, L. (2012). *Emergency Department Patient Flow Initiative-Qualitative Findings (April 2012).* Alberta Health Services.

EMS Palliative and End of Life Care Access, Treat and Refer Program

Kallos, A., & Gibbons-Reid, V. (2017). *Emergency Medical Services Palliative and End of Life Care Access, Treat and Refer (EMS PEOLC ATR) Phase I Report (March 31, 2015 – September 30, 3016).* Alberta Health Services.

Kallos, A., & Gibbons-Reid, V. (2016). *Emergency Medical Services Palliative and End of Life Care Access, Treat and Refer (EMS PEOLC ATR) Technical Report (March 31, 2016 – September 30, 3016).* Alberta Health Services.

Kallos, A., & Gibbons-Reid, V. (2016). *Emergency Medical Services Palliative and End of Life Care Access, Treat and Refer (EMS PEOLC ATR) Year End Report (March 31, 2015 – March 31, 3016)*. Alberta Health Services.

Parajulee, A. (2015). *Emergency Medical Services Palliative and End of Life Care Access, Treat and Refer (EMS PEOLC ATR) Evaluation Plan.* Alberta Health Services.

Parajulee, A. (2015). EMS PEOLC ATR Technical Report Quarter 1. Alberta Health Services.

Parajulee, A. & Tessera, E. (2015). *EMS PEOLC ATR Health Care Provider Experience Survey*. Alberta Health Services.

Fort Saskatchewan Community Hospital Emergency Department

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Tessera, E. (2015). *Fort Saskatchewan Community Hospital Emergency Department Staff and Physician Survey Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Get Ready to Read!

Petruik, C. & Zhou, H. (2013). Get Ready to Read! – Final Report. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2013). *Get Ready to Read! – Final Report Presentation*. Alberta Health Services.

Glenrose Rehabilitation Hospital Family Centered Care Coordinator

Fikry, M. & Podruzny, L. (2017). *Glenrose Rehabilitation Hospital Family Centered Care Coordinator Evaluation Final Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Home Ventilator Therapy Service Review

Fikry, M. & Podruzny, L. (2017). *Home Mechanical Ventilation Service Review*. Alberta Health Services.

Health-First Strathcona

Duval, D., Ready, T (2011-March 2013) *Monthly Performance Monitoring Reports*. Alberta Health Services.

High Prairie Health and Wellness Clinic Survey

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *High Prairie Health & Wellness Clinic: Patient Experience Survey Results (November 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

HQCA Supportive Living Survey

Martin, R., Foster, L., Fortuna, C. (2012) *HQCA Supportive Living Pilot: Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Indigenous Children's Health Initiative

Graham, L., Pacifico, V., and Arain, M. (2017). *The Stollery Awasisak Indigenous Health Program: Community Engagement Talking Circles*. Alberta Health Services.

Innercity Homeless Health

Corley, S. (2014). *Innercity Homeless Health Project: Final Evaluation Report (March 2014)*, Alberta Health Services.

It's Your Move

Misfeldt, R., Brierley, M., Rostami, M., Zarrabi, M., Smeland, M., Goodwin, D., Yu, S., Deutschlander, S., Mallinson, S., & Sklar, S. (2017). *It's Your Move: Evaluating Client Handling Practices in Alberta*. Final Report. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Locator Device Utilization

Martin, M.R. (2017). *Utilization of health services among GPS LD users and non-users at risk for wandering*. Alberta Health Services.

Long-Term Care QI and Measurement Project

Schaub, J., Foster, L., & McCormack, B. (2011). *Final Evaluation Report for the Long-Term Care Quality Improvement and Measurement Project (November 2011).* Alberta Health Services.

Medication Reconciliation

Corley, S., Sun, C., Chan, E. & Mitchell, M. (2014). Alberta Health Services MedRec Public Awareness Campaign: Public Survey Results (December 2014). Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Nikolopoulos, H. (2013). *Medication Reconciliation – Final Evaluation Report (February 2013)*. Alberta Health Services.

Neurology & Neurosciences Patient Care Pathways, U of A

Corley, S., Wang, J. & Jensen, M. (2013). *Neurology Patient Care Pathway Analysis: Technical Report (July 2013)*. Alberta Health Services.

Neurosciences Patient Observational Bed Study, U of A

Corley, S., Nikolopoulos, H. & Chan, E. (2013). UAH Neurosciences Observational Bed Study: Final Evaluation Report (July 2013). Alberta Health Services.

Northern Alberta Renal Program

Wodinski, L., Collins, Z. & Povey, N. (2017). *Northern Alberta Renal Program Seven Day Schedule Evaluation*. Evaluation Services, Alberta Health Services.

NorQuest College Simulation Study

Charland, P. & Arain, M. (2017). *Process Evaluation of a Randomized Controlled Study in a Practical Nursing Program*. Alberta Health Services.

PaCER

Drobot, A. (2016). *PaCER Intern and Graduate Feedback Survey Summary of Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot, A. (2016). PaCER Users Feedback Survey Summary of Results. Alberta Health Services.

Patient and Family Centred Care Current State Initiatives'

Spaling, M., Turcanu, A., Wang, J., Petruik, C. (2013). Patient and Family Centered Care (PFCC) – Current State Initiatives Survey. Alberta Health Services.

Path to Care

Drobot A., & Petruik, C. (2016). Path to Care Zone Focus Group Results. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., & Petruik, C. (2016). *Path to Care Satisfaction Survey Preliminary Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., & Petruik, C. (2016). Path to Care Satisfaction Survey Results. Alberta Health Services.

Fikry, M., & Drobot A. (2017). eReferral Breast Health Survey Results. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C., Drobot, A. (2015). *eReferral Evaluation Final Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C., Drobot, A. (2015). *eReferral Evaluation Final Report – Executive Summary*. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C. (2015). *eReferral Data Update*. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C., Drobot, A. (2015). *eReferral Process Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). *eReferral Cancer Care Users Focus Group Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). *eReferral Hip and Knee Users Focus Group Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). eReferral User Survey Report. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C. (2015). Path to Care Process Recommendations. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C. (2015). *Towards Becoming the Best*. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C., Drobot, A. (2015). Path to Care Final Evaluation Report. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). eReferral Adult Gastroenterology Report. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). *eReferral Pediatric Gastroenterology Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). *eReferral Pulmonary Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H., Drobot, A., & Petruik, C. (2015). *eReferral Patient Acceptability Literature Review*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). eReferral Users Survey Preliminary Results. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). eReferral Non User Survey Report. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H., Petruik, C., & Drobot, A. (2015). *eReferral Patient Safety RLS Findings*. Alberta Health Services.

Drobot A., Petruik, C. (2015). eReferral Team Focus Group Report. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H., Drobot, A., & Petruik, C. (2015). *eReferral Team Visual Explorer Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C. (2015). AAT Gap Analysis. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C. (2015). Path to Care Monthly Implementation Report. Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C. (2015). Path to Care Post Implementation Review. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Referral Pathway Development and Automation: Hip and Knee Satisfaction Survey Summary Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Referral Pathway Development and Automation: Cancer Satisfaction Survey Summary Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – eReferral Visual Explorer Report*. Alberta Health Services. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – eReferral Team Focus Group Report*. Alberta Health Services. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Process Evaluation Pathways Interim Process Report.* Alberta Health Services. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* South Health Campus Requested April 1, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Process Evaluation Policy Implementation Interim Process Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Coe, D. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care Qualitative Analysis: Management Interviews.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Policy Implementation Team Focus Group Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Policy Implementation Visual Explorer Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Apang, A. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care - eReferral Stakeholder Interviews Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Glenrose Rehabilitation Hospital Requested August 18, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Alberta Children's Hospital Requested January 10, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Alberta Children's Hospital Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Addictions and Mental Health Calgary Zone Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Foothills Medical Centre Allied Health Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Foothills Medical Centre Women's Health Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report – Integrated Seniors Health – Wound Care/Home Care Rural and Urban Requested May 7, 2014.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Medical Outpatients Foothills Medical Centre Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Medical Services Rockyview General Hospital Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Peter Lougheed Centre Ambulatory Care Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report –* Public Health Calgary Zone Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report – Rural Health Facilities Calgary Zone Requested May 7, 2014. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report – South Health Campus Cardiac Requested May 7, 2014*. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report – South Health Campus Neurosciences and Medical Services Requested May 7, 2014.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Tool Report – South Health Campus Women's Health Requested May 7, 2014.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Aggregate Report – Calgary Zone Ambulatory Requested May 7, 2014.* Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2014). *Path to Care – Access Assessment Aggregate Report – South Health Campus Requested August 18, 2014.* Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C. & Zhou, H. (2015). *Path to Care – Referral Pathways and Automation Process Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Petruik, C., Apang, A., Zhou, H., Ali, A. (2014). *Path to Care: Process Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2013). *Path to Care – Awareness and Desire Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Zhou, H. & Petruik, C. (2013). *Path to Care – Central Access and Triage Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Peer Support in NICU Evaluation

Mallinson, S., Graham, L., & Linkiewich, D. (2018) End of Award Report: *Improving Access to Mothers Own Milk at Royal Alexandra Hospital (RAH) Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) through Peer Support Workers:* a feasibility study. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation and Evidence, Alberta Health Services

Graham, L., Linkiewich, D., & Mallinson, S. (2018). *Improving Access to Mothers Own Milk at RAH NICU through Peer Support Workers:* A Feasibility Study Final Report. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation and Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

RAI Quality Reviews

Graham, L. & Martin, M.R. (2016). RAI-HC Quality Review Evaluation. Alberta Health Services.

Graham, L. & Martin, M.R. (2016). RAI 2.0 Quality Review Evaluation. Alberta Health Services.

Restorative Care Unit

Martin, R., Graham, L., & MacFayden, N. (2014). *Evaluation of a Restorative Care Demonstration Unit* (March 2015). Alberta Health Services.

Retiring Minds Want to Know

Corley, S., Yapp, A. & Sun, C. (2014). *Retiring Minds Want to Know: Final Report (October 2014).* Alberta Health Services.

SCN Scientific Directors

Drobot, A., & Annett, J. (2015). *The SCN Scientific Director's Survey Summary of Results*. Alberta Health Services.

Strathcona Community Hospital

Tessera, E, Gibbons-Reid, V (2017). *Strathcona Community Hospital Year 3 Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Tessera, E., & Gibbons-Reid, V. (2017). *Integrating Nurse Practitioners at Strathcona Community Hospital: Year 3 Evaluation Report.* Alberta Health Services.

Tessera, E, Gibbons-Reid, V (2016). *Strathcona Community Hospital Year 2 Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Tessera, E., & Gibbons-Reid, V. (2016). *Integrating Nurse Practitioners at Strathcona Community Hospital: Year 2 Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Tessera, E., & Gibbons-Reid, V. (2015). *Integrating Nurse Practitioners at Strathcona Community Hospital*. Alberta Health Services.

Tessera, E, Gibbons-Reid, V. & Parajulee, A. (2015). *Integrating Emergency Medical Services (EMS)* at Strathcona Community Hospital. Alberta Health Services.

Tessera, E, Gibbons-Reid, V. & Parajulee, A. (2015). *Strathcona Community Hospital Annual Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Tessera, E. (2014-2015). *Strathcona Community Hospital Emergency Department Patient Satisfaction Survey Results Dashboard*. Alberta Health Services.

Stollery Family Bedside Orientations

Wodinski, L. (2015). *Family Bedside Orientations Evaluation: Final Quarterly Report, July to September (November 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Wodinski, L & Corley, S. (2015). *Family Bedside Orientations Evaluation: Third Quarterly Report, April to June (July 2015)*. Alberta Health Services.

Wodinski, L & Corley, S. (2015). *Family Bedside Orientations Evaluation: Second Quarterly Report, January to March 2015 (April 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *Family Bedside Orientations Evaluation: First Quarterly Report, September to December 2014 (February 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Hsu, Z. & Nicholas, D. (2013). *Stollery Family Centred Care Evaluation: Final Report (September 2013)*. Alberta Health Services.

Text4Mood

Kallos, A., Gibbons-Reid, V., & Drobot, A. (2016). *Text4Mood Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

TNE Focus Group Evaluation

Mallinson, S. Skaaning, C., & Bennett, A. (2018). *Targeted Neonatal Echocardiogram Pilot Project: Focus* Group #1 Summary Report. Calgary, AB: Health Systems Evaluation and Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Transition of Youth to Adult Care

Skaaning, C. and Ettarh, R. (2018). *Transition of Youth to Adult Care Final Evaluation Report. Edmonton*, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services

Triple Aim (Edmonton Zone)

Corley, S., Nikolopoulos, H., Parajulee, A. & Hsu, Z. (2013). *Triple Aim Process Evaluation: Final Evaluation Report (December 2013)*. Alberta Health Services.

Stollery Children's Hospital Infection Prevention & Control Quality Improvement Initiative

Fikry, M. & Ettarh, R. (2018). *Stollery Children's Hospital Infection Prevention & Control Quality Improvement Initiative - Phase I Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Stroke Action Plan

Podruzny, L. and Hsu, Z. (2015). *Early Supported Discharge Program Client Experience Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. and Hsu, Z. (2015). *RNLI, Early Supported Discharge Program Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. and Hsu, Z. (2015). RNLI, SUEC Program Survey Report. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. and Hsu, Z. (2015). *SUEC Program Client Experience Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. and Hsu, Z. (2015). *Early Supported Discharge Program Caregiver Experience Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Podruzny, L. and Hsu, Z. (2015). *Early Supported Discharge Program Stakeholder Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Stroke Early Supported Discharge

Annett, J., Huey, E. (2011). *Stroke Early Supported Discharge Phase II: Final Evaluation* Report. Alberta Health Services

Supportive Living Demonstration Projects

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (January 2015). GCATS Summary Report. Alberta Health Services.

Gibbons-Reid, V. & Turcanu, A. (January 2015). *Clinical Enhancement Demonstration Projects Summary Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Utilization of Health Services among GPS Locator Device Users and Non-users at Risk for Wandering

Martin, M.R., and Skaaning, C. (2017). *Utilization of Health Services among GPS Locator Device Users and Non-users at Risk for Wandering*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services

Violence in the Workplace in Community and Mental Health, Edmonton Zone

Christian, S., Fortuna, C., Parajulee, A., & Turcanu, A. (2013). *Violence in the Workplace: Final Survey Report for Community and Mental Health in Edmonton Zone.* Alberta Health Services.

Yellow Wristband Project for Patient Elopers at Rockyview Hospital

Christian, S., Wang, J. (2013). Yellow Wristband Project: Staff Survey Report. Alberta Health Services

Primary Care Network Evaluation Reports

Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network

Schaub, J., & Chudnovsky, K. (2013). *Gibbons Residents' Hospital Utilization 2012 (March 2013).* Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Schaub, J., & Chudnovsky, K. (2013). *Gibbons Patient Survey (March 2013*). Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Diabetes management patient interviews (August 2012)*. Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Patient experience survey results (January 2012)*. Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., Turcanu, A., Fortuna, C., Ali, A., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Clinical activities quarterly and annual reporting: Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network,* Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Patient experience survey results (June 2011)*. Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., Turcanu, A., Fortuna, C., Ali, A., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Clinical activities quarterly and annual reporting: Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network,* Alberta Heartland Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network

Ali, A., & Drobot, A. (2018). *EOPCN: Patient Experience Report.* Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A., & Drobot, A. (2018). *EOPCN: Mindfulness Cognitive Therapy Class Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A., & Wodinski, L. (2017). *EOPCN: Dietitian Semi Annual Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A., & Wodinski, L. (2017). *EOPCN: Kinesiology Semi Annual Report. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems* Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A., & Wodinski, L. (2017). *EOPCN: Mental Health Fiscal Year Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2017). *Literature Review: Connecting Primary Care with Transitional Housing*. Edmonton Oliver PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Semi-Annual Time Tracking Reports: April-September 2016 (Mental Health, Kinesiology, Chronic Disease Management, and Dietician)*. Edmonton Oliver PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2016). Edmonton Oliver PCN Semi-Annual (October 2015-March 2016) and Fiscal Year End Time Tracking Reports (Pharmacy, Kinesiology, Chronic Disease Management, and Dietician). Edmonton Oliver PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Mental Health Semi- Annual Report (December 2015).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Chronic Disease Management Nurses: Annual Report (May 2015).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Chronic Disease Management Nurses: Semi-Annual Report (May 2015).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Dietician: Annual Report (May 2015)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Dietician: Semi-Annual Report (May 2015)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Kinesiology: Annual Report (May 2015)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Kinesiology: Semi-Annual Report (May 2015).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Mental Health: Fiscal Annual Report (May 2015).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Mental Health: Semi- Annual Report (May 2015).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Pharmacist: Fiscal Annual Report (May 2015).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Ali, A. (2015). *Best Practice Support Visits Feedback 2014-2015 (April 2015)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Corley, S. (2015). *Staff Education Day Feedback (January 2015)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Kinesiology: Semi-Annual Report (October 2014).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Primary Care Team Survey: Final Report (August 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Mental Health: Fiscal Annual Report (July 2014).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. & Corley, S. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Low Risk Obstetrics Chart Audit: Part 1, Risk Description (July 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Chudnovsky, K. & Yapp, A. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Chronic Disease Management Nurses: Semi-Annual Report (July 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Chudnovsky, K. & Yapp, A. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Kinesiology: Semi-Annual Report (June 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Mental Health: Semi-Annual Report (June 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Yapp, A. & Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network Pharmacist Report: Fiscal Year 2013-2014 (May 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver PCN Dietitian: Semi-Annual Report (May 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Low Risk Obstetrics Chart Audit (May 2014).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network Dietitian Services: BMI Reporting Follow-up Review (April 2014)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J., Shpilkerman, Y., Ali, A., & Lam, D. (2013). *Kinesiology clinical activities quarterly, semi-annual and annual reporting*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J., Shpilkerman, Y., & Ali, A. (2013). *CDM nurses clinical activities quarterly, semi-annual and annual reporting.* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J., Shpilkerman, Y., & Yapp, A. (2013). Dietitian clinical activities quarterly, semi-annual and annual reporting. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J., Shpilkerman, Y., & Yapp, A. (2013). *Mental Health clinical activities quarterly, semi-annual and annual reporting.* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J., & Yapp, A. (2013). *Body Mass Index: Follow-up Report.* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Schaub, J., & Ali, A. (2013). *Mom Care Patient Experience: Final Results*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Schaub, J., & Krystkowiak, H. (2013). *Physician Survey Results: Annual General Meeting*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Schaub, J., Relf, M., & Sabha, R. (2013). *Edmonton Oliver Collaborative Practice Report*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Schaub, J., & Shpilkerman, Y. (2013). *Pharmacy clinical activities quarterly, annual reporting.* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Patient experience survey results (July 2012)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Turcanu, A., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Pharmacist discharge interviewing findings (June 2012)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Yapp, A., Turcanu, A., Fortuna, C., Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Clinical activities quarterly and annual reporting: Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Yapp, A. (2011). *Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease reporting Annual Report*. Edmonton Oliver Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Health screening survey results (November 2011)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Heart Healthy participant feedback (April 2011)*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Reporting on team effectiveness (October 2011).* Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Yapp, A., Turcanu, A., Fortuna, C., Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Clinical activities quarterly and annual reporting: Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network*. Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network

Transitions of Care

Collins, Z., & Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual Interview Summary (May 2017)*. Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.



Collins, Z., & Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual Interview Summary (September 2017)*. Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to December 2016) Clinic Reports* (Beaumont, Ermineskin, Forest Height, Good Sam, Grey Nuns, Hawkstone, Justic, Millcreek Mediclinic, NOVA, and Pleasantview). Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to August 2017) Clinic Reports* (Beaumont, Ermineskin, Forest Height, Good Sam, Grey Nuns, Hawkstone, Justic, Millcreek Mediclinic, NOVA, and Pleasantview). Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2018). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to December 2017) Clinic Reports* (Beaumont, Ermineskin, Forest Height, Good Sam, Grey Nuns, Hawkstone, Justic, Millcreek Mediclinic, NOVA, and Pleasantview). Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to December 2016) Report.* Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to August 2017) Report.* Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2018). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to December 2017) Report.* Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to August 2017) Hospital Technical Reports (Grey Nuns, and U of A)*. Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Transitions of Care Semi-Annual (data up to December 2017) Hospital Technical Reports (Grey Nuns, U of A, and RAH).* Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y., Linkiewich, D. & Lam, D. (2017). *Patient experience survey reports (Shifa, Good Samaritan, Care Plus Lansdowne, and Care Plus Leduc Clinic)*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services

Schaub, J & Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Staff Engagement Report.* Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Collins, Z., & Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *YESS Clinic Data Analysis Report*. Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network Dietitian Encounter Database Analysis Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y., & Linkiewich, D. (2017). *What are the Barriers to Pulmonary Rehabilitation Literature Review.* Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Povey, N. & Wodinsky, L. (2017). *Group Classes (Breathing for Health, Grocery shopping Tour, Managing Emotions, Meal Planning, PED Teen Anxiety, Personal Directive, Quit Core, and Relaxation) participant feedback report.* Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2017). *Newly Diagnosed Diabetic Patients Data Analysis Report.* Edmonton, AB: Edmonton Southside PCN & Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. (2017). 2016 Weight Management, Moving for Health & Moving for Memory Group Class *Reports*. Alberta Health Services.

Wattoo, R. & Wodinski, L. (2017). *Primary Health Care Physical Activity Programs for Cognitive Decline Literature Review*. Alberta Health Services.

Wodinski, L. (2017). Changeways Group Class Report. Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2016). *New Diabetes Cohort Technical Report*. Edmonton Southside PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2016). *Patient experience survey reports (Nova, Ottewell, Jutik and Heritage Clinics).* Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2016). *Transitions of Care Report*. Edmonton Southside PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. (2016). Primary Health Care Literacy Programs Literature Review. Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. (2016). Patient Activation Measure Literature Review. Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2016). YESS Clinic Data Analysis Report. Edmonton Southside PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2016). *Transitions of Care Interview Summary*. Edmonton Southside PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2015). Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network HQCA Encounter Database Analysis Report (December 2015). Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2015). *Group Classes Impact on Quality of Life Report (October 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

36

Shpilkerman, Y. & Wattoo, A. (2015). *Readmission Rates Literature Review (October 2015).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. & Schaub, J. (2015). *Behavioural Health Consultant Evaluation: Technical Report (August 2015).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. & Schaub, J. (2015). *Moving for Health: Technical Report (March 2015).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. (2015). *After Hours Care Survey: Clinic Reports (February 2015)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. & Schaub, J. (2015). *Moving for Health: Summary Results (December 2014)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. & Schaub, J. (2015). *Breathing for Health: Technical Report (November 2014)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y. & Schaub, J. (2015). *Breathing for Health: Short Summary (November 2014)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Hsu, Z. & Schaub, J. (2014). *BHC Evaluation Report 2013-2014 (July 2014*). Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Hsu, Z., & Schaub, J. (2014). *Exploring quality of life in a cohort of diabetes patients: final results (March 2014)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Networks & Alberta Health Services.

Hsu, Z. (2014). *Respiratory Therapy annual report 2013 (March 2014).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Hsu, Z., & Schaub, J, (2014). *Exploring quality of life in a cohort of diabetes patients: interim results (January 2014).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Networks & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J. (2013). *Nurse led diabetes care exploratory analysis (October 2013).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J. (2013). *Nurse led diabetes care 2013 results (July 2013).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J. (2013). *Respiratory Therapy annual report 2012 (May 2013)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Keetch, T., & Schaub, J. (2011). *More time for care: Caregiver Focus Groups (June, 2011).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Yapp, A. (2011). *Obesity registry reporting Annual Report,* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services

Ali, A., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Primary care assessment tool pilot results (February 2012)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Ongoing education survey results (May 2012)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Lam, D., Duval, D., & Schaub, J. (2012). *International Physical Activity Questionnaire Results (November 2012).* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Turcanu, A., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Strengthening Interdisciplinary Collaborative Practice Results.* Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Yapp, A., & McKim, B. (2012). *Psychiatric Linkages Operational Review (September 2012)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Yapp, A. & Schaub, J. (2012). *Nurse led diabetes care 2011 Results (July 2012)*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Edmonton West Primary Care Network

Ali, A., & Drobot, A. (2017). *EWPCN: Staff Experience Survey Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A., & Drobot, A. (2017). *EWPCN: Supported Therapy Services Interim Report*. Edmonton, AB: Health Systems Evaluation & Evidence, Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2017). *Primary Health Care Patient Experience Survey Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2017). *Patient Experience with Primary Health Care Literature Review*. Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *Frail Elderly Program Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *Why Wait? Program Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *Frail Elderly Program Midpoint Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2016). Why Wait? Midpoint Evaluation Report. Alberta Health Services.

Schlosser, J. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *PCN Evolution: Medical Home Program Key Informant Interview Summary Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Mitchell, M. & Corley, S. (2015). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network Lower Leg Assessment Clinic Interim Report (June 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Wodinski, L. (2015). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network After-Hours Care Literature Review (June, 2015)*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. (2015). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network Education Needs Assessment: Technical Summary (May 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Mitchell, M. & Corley, S. (2014). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network "Why Wait?" Weight Management Final Program Evaluation Report (April 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Mitchell, M. (2014). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network Evaluation: Phase 2 (May 2014).* Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Nikolopoulos, H. (2013). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network Evaluation – Phase 1 Findings*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Spaling, M. (2013). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network: Behavioural Health Consultant Evaluation*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. (2013). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network: Callingwood Crossing LPN Pilot Program Evaluation*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Mitchell, M. (2013). *Edmonton West Primary Care Network: Why Weight? Program Evaluation*. Alberta Health Services.

Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2016). LBD PCN Eldercare Consultation Team Quarterly Report (April - June 2016). Leduc Beaumont Devon PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *LBD PCN Stanford Patient (Self Efficacy) Questionnaire Report (March 2011-May 2016)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *LBD PCN Chronic Disease Management Quarterly Report (January – March 2016) with Fiscal Year End Summary*. Leduc Beaumont Devon PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *LBD PCN Eldercare Consultation Fiscal Year End Report (April 2015 - March 2016)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2016). *LBD PCN Eldercare Consultation Team Quarterly Report (January-March 2016)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon PCN & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *LBD Health Care Provider Third Quarter Clinical Activity Tracking Report* (*December 2015*). Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *LBD PCN Annual Physician Survey Final Report (November 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *LBD PCN Leduc Eldercare Consultation Team: Quarterly Report, July-September 2015 (October 2015).* Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *LBD PCN Leduc Eldercare Consultation Team: Quarterly Report, April-June 2015 (July 2015).* Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Wodinski, L. (2015). *LBD PCN Leduc Eldercare Consultation Team: Quarterly Report, January-March 2015 (April 2015).* Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Corley, S. (2015). *LBD PCN Other Health Care Provider (OHCP) Clinical Activity Time Tracking Report: October – December 2014 (February 2015)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Ali, A. & Corley, S. (2015). *LBD PCN Leduc Eldercare Consultation Team: Quarterly Report, October - December 2014 (January 2015)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Mitchell, M. & Corley, S. (2014). *LBD PCN Leduc Eldercare Consultation Team: Quarterly Report, July* - *September 2014 (November 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. & Corley, S. (2014). *LBD PCN Other Health Care Provider Clinical Activity Tracking Report: April – June 2014 (September 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Corley, S. & Chan, E. (2014). *LBD PCN Leduc Obesity Clinic: Technical Report (September 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Chan, E. (2014). *Leduc Beaumont Devon PCN 2014 Annual Physician Survey: Final Report (August 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Yapp, A. & Krystkowiak, H. (2014). *Leduc Beaumont Devon PCN Patient Engagement Survey: Final Report (July 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Mitchell, M., Corley, S. & Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *LBD PCN Leduc Eldercare Consultation Team: Quarterly Report, April – June 2014 (July 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Krystkowiak, H., Corley, S. & Chudnovsky, K. *LBD PCN Leduc Eldercare Consultation Team: Quarterly Report, January – March 2014 (June 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. & Corley, S. (2014). *LBD PCN Other Health Care Provider Clinical Activity Tracking Report: January – March 2014 (May 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *SMILE Program Patient Experience Survey (March 2014).* Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Obesity Clinic Readiness for Change Report (March 2014)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K. (2014). *Stanford Self-Efficacy Evaluation (February 2014).* Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., & Schaub, J. (2013). *Cardiovascular risk registry review and follow-up analysis. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J. Ali, A., Yapp, A., & Shpilkerman, Y. (2013). *Geriatrics clinical activities quarterly, fiscal and annual reporting*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J., Shpilkerman, Y & Hsu, Z. (2013). *SMILE clinical activities quarterly, fiscal and annual reporting*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Schaub, J. Shpilkerman, Y., Yapp, A., & Wang, J. (2013). *Time tracking quarterly reports*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., Yapp, A., Schaub, J., & Shpilkerman, Y. (2013). *Cardiovascular risk semi-annual reporting*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Schaub, J., Chudnovsky, K., & Shpilkerman, Y. (2013). *Weight Management Evaluation: final evaluation report and executive summary.* Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Physician survey results*. Leduc Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., Turcanu, A., Fortuna, C., Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J. (2011). *Clinical activities quarterly and annual reporting: Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network*, Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2012). *SMILE program clinic survey (February 2012).* Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Physician survey results*. Leduc Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Jordan, M., Turcanu, A., Fortuna, C., Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Clinical activities quarterly and annual reporting: Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J (2012). *Stanford Patient Questionnaires (August 2012)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J. (2012). *SMILE Program: Clinical Outcomes (September 2012)*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Yapp, A., Shpilkerman, Y., & Schaub, J. (2012). *Cardiovascular Risk Reporting*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Chudnovsky, K., & Schaub, J. (2013). *Annual Physician Survey Report. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network*. Leduc Beaumont Devon Primary Care Network & Alberta Health Services.

Patient Engagement Report (Edmonton Southside and Edmonton Oliver PCNS)

Schaub, J., Shpilkerman, Y., & Chudnovsky, K. (2013). *Edmonton Southside & Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Networks: Community Engagement Project*. Edmonton Southside Primary Care Network, Edmonton Oliver Primary Care Network, Bird Communication, & Alberta Health Services.

St. Albert and Sturgeon Primary Care Network

Wodinski, L. (2015). *St. Albert & Sturgeon PCN Driving Cessation Support Group Key Informant Interviews Summary Report (August 2015).* Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. (2014). *St. Albert & Sturgeon PCN 2014 Annual Physician Survey: Final Report (September 2014)*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S. & Chan, E. (2014). *St. Albert & Sturgeon PCN: Grandin Clinic RN Staffing Model Pilot: Interim Report (July 2014)*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Chan, E. (2014). *Participant Feedback from Prediabetes Classes at SASPCN: Summary Report (March 2014)*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Chan, E. (2013). *Participant Feedback from Group Mental Health Classes at SASPCN: Summary Report (December 2013)*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Hsu, Z. & Chan, E. (2013). *Quality of Chronic Condition Care at St. Albert and Sturgeon Primary Care Network*. Alberta Health Services.

Corley, S., Hsu, Z. & Chan, E. (2013). *Quality of Chronic Condition Care at St. Albert and Sturgeon Primary Care Network: Final Evaluation Report*. Alberta Health Services

Corley, S., Chan, E. (2013). *Participant Feedback from Group Mental Health Classes at SASPCN: Summary Report*. Alberta Health Services.

Primary Data Collection

Alberta AIM

- Database construction and entry for AIM administrative data
- Contracted by Alberta AIM
- 20 hours
- Term: Sept Dec 2014

Alberta AIM Alumni Needs Assessment

- Facilitate focus groups, transcription, coding, thematic analysis of data (not reporting)
- Contracted by Alberta AIM
- 107 hours
- Term: Sept Oct 2014

Alberta Screening and Prevention

- Facilitated focus groups, transcription, coding, thematic analysis of data (not reporting)
- Contracted by Towards Optimum Practice (TOPS)
- 186 hours
- Term: Jan 2013 June 2014

Allied Health Review

- Analysed survey data and prepared tables and figures
- Contracted by Site Administration (UAH, MAZ, KEC)
- 30 hours
- May 2016-August 2016

Colonoscopy & Interval Colon Cancer Chart Audits

- Conducted 182 chart reviews for the Physician Learning Program, University of Alberta
- Provincial in scope
- 50 hours
- Term: October-December 2015

Continuing Care Leadership Needs Assessment

• An online survey conducted to assist the development of the leadership quality curriculum and support the Continuing Care Quality Plan Implementation.mProvincial Continuing Care (AHS) contracted the work.



Directory of HSEE Research and Evaluation Reports From: January 1 2006-March 31 2018 Last updated: June 26 2018

- 62 total hours were spent on this project (55 billed and 7 in-kind).
- Term: December 2017- March 2018

HQCA Supportive Living Survey Provincial

- Family and resident survey within Supportive Living facilities across Alberta
- Survey administered one-on-one and by mail
- Contracted by Health Quality Council of Alberta
- 8399 hours Term: February June 2013
- Databases:
 - o HQCA Final Administrative Database of Client and Family Information (2013)
 - HQCA Client Survey Responses Database (2013)
 - o HQCA Administrative Dataset (2012)

Inner City Health and Wellness Program

- conducted eight interviews with stakeholders of the ARCH project
- 55.25 hours
- Term: June August 2015

Insulin Pump Therapy

- Data entry for nine insulin pump clinical operations across Alberta
- Quarterly reporting
- Contracted by Diabetes, Nutrition and Obesity SCN
- 470 hours
- Term: June 2013 November 2015

NICU - Knowledge Management Practice and Support Education

- Transcriptions for four focus groups
- 24 hours
- No Reporting required
- Term: June 30 July 31 2015

NICU -FICare

- Conducting interviews with staff and families on NICUs participating in the FICare research program. Work contracted by Karen Benzies (University of Calgary).
- Approx. 20 hours in 2017-2018 FY
- Project term: October 2017 July 2018

Patient Experiences of Leading Practices

- Patient interviews and exit surveys and analysis of collected data
- Contracted by Workforce Research and Evaluation
- 99 hours
- Term: Nov 2014 Feb 2015

Screening for Distress in Cancer Patients

- Teleform scanning service of screening tool used with cancer patients and service providers to determine level of distress in patients across Alberta
- Contracted by Community Oncology, Cancer Care
- 95 hours
- Term: October 2012 March 2014

Sentinel Node Biopsy Chart Audits

- Chart audits in Grand Prairie, Lethbridge, Calgary and Edmonton
- Contracted by Physician Learning Program
- 22 hours
- Term: Sept Dec 2013
- •

Transition of Licensed Practice Nurse Recruitment Program

- Survey administration, data management, analysis
- Calgary Zone
- Contracted by Interprofessional Education, Health Professions Strategy and Practice (AHS)
- 184 hours
- Term: June Oct 2013

Transition of Graduate Nurse Recruitment Program

- Survey administration, data management, analysis
- Cold Lake
- Contracted by Interprofessional Education, Health Professions Strategy and Practice (AHS)
- 166 hours
- Term: April Sept 2013

Triple Aim Initiative (Edmonton Zone)

- Transcriptions for 13 interviews
- 134 hours
- No Reporting required

• Term: September 2016 – February 2017

Health System Evaluation & Evidence Survey Lab

Diabetes Survey

- Telephone survey to random sample of diabetic patients
- Contracted by Primary Data Support, DIMR
- 35 Hours
- Term: April 2014

HR Exit Survey

- Telephone survey to all AHS staff who have left the organization
- Contracted by Primary Data Support, DIMR
- 582 hours
- Term: February June 2014

Presentations

Invited Talks

- Title: Setting Performance Targets
- Audience: Edmonton West PCN, Access and Continuity Committee
- Date: December 6, 2017

Poster Presentations

- Title: Setting Performance Targets
- Audience: Edmonton West PCN, Quality and Service Delivery Committee
- Date: January 10, 2018
- Title: Improving Transitions of Care
- Audience: Edmonton Southside PCN, Quality & Safety Summit
- Date: October 30, 2018

Publications

The majority of the following publications were produced by the former Workforce Research and Evaluation operation within Alberta Health Services.

2018

Flaming, D, Pinard, M, Mallett, D. Ethics Review of Projects (ERoP): A Conceptual Framework. Healthcare Quarterly, Vol 21 No 1 2018. https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.longwoods.com%2Fpublications%2Fhe althcarequarterly&data=02%7C01%7CMarie.Pinard%40wchospital.ca%7C0b7a011df3544aa443e508d5db6f55ae%7C2603 3a94b4704c0bae8b58ee1d2eea24%7C0%7C0%7C636656193598802211&sdata=j3plPsQN2mBJ8NETTOPZpXMezv 0cEkSgNm8CvR4i4w8%3D&reserved=0

2017

Deutschlander S, Arain MA. Knowledge translation: you can't always get what you want... Sage Research Methods Case Studies. March 2017; Sage Publications Ltd.

Hepp S, Suter E, Nagy D, Knorren T, and Bergman. Utilizing the physician assistant role: case study in an upper-extremity orthopedic surgical program. Canadian Journal of Surgery. Early Release Feb 1, 2017. DOI: 10.1503/cjs.002716.

Mallinson S, Misfeldt R, Baokye O, Suter E, Wong S. Comparative policy analysis: identifying policy options for team based primary care in Western Canada. Sage Research Methods Case Studies. March 2017; Sage Publications Ltd.

Misfeldt R, Suter E, Oelke N and Hepp S. Creating High Performing Primary Health Care Teams in Alberta, Canada: Mapping out the Key Issues using a Socioecological Model. Journal of Interprofessional Education and Practice. 2017; 6: 27-32. http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.xjep.2016.11.004

Misfeldt R, and Hepp S. Research Design of Overview of Reviews: Incentives for Health Care Providers. Sage Research Methods Case Studies. March 2017; Sage Publications Ltd. http://dx.doi.org/10.4135/9781526409706

Wodinski L, Mattson McCrady H, Oswald C, Lyste N, and Forbes K. Family bedside orientations: An innovative peer support model to enhance a culture of family-centred care at the Stollery Children's Hospital. Paediatrics & Child Health. 2017; 7 (1): 387-390. https://doi.org/10.1093/pch/pxx117

2016

White DE, Norris JM, Jackson K, Khandwala F. Exploring the barriers and facilitators of Canadian quality and safety teams: A mixed method study. Journal of Healthcare Leadership. 2016; 8:127-137.

Bagshaw SM, Opgenorth D, Potestio M, Hastings SE, Hepp SL, Gilfoyle E, McKinlay D, Boucher P, Meier M, Parsons-Leigh J, Gibney RTN, Zygun DA, and Stelfox HT. Healthcare provider perceptions of

causes and consequences of ICU capacity strain in a large publicly funded integrated health region: A qualitative study. Critical Care Medicine, 1-10.

Sharma K, Hastings SE, Suter E, Bloom J. Variability ofstaffing and staff mix across acute care units in Alberta, Canada. 2016. Human Resources for Health 14:74. DOI 10.1186/s12960-016-0172-1. open access: <u>http://human-resources-health.biomedcentral.com/articles/10.1186/s12960-016-0172-1</u>

Hastings SE, Suter E, Bloom J, Sharma K. Introduction of a team-based care model in a general medical unit. BMC Health Services Research. 2016; 16:245. doi: 10.1186/s12913-016-1507-2

Glaser B, Suter E. Interprofessional collaboration and integration as experienced by social workers in health care. Social Work in Health Care. 2016; 2016; 55(5). 2 | P a g e doi:10.1080/00981389.2015.1116483

Boakye O, Birney A, Suter E, Phillips LA, Suen VYM. Scope of practice review: providers for triage & assessment of spine related disorders. Journal of Multidisciplinary Healthcare. 2016; 9: 227-235.

Barber C, Patel JC, Smith C, Weiss C, Homik J, LeClerc S, Mosher DP, Christiansen T, Squire Howeden J, Wasylak T, Greenwood-Lee JM, Emrick A, Suter E, Kathol B, et al. Development of key performance indicators to evaluate centralized intake for patients with osteoarthritis and rheumatoid arthritis. Arthritis Research & Therapy. 2016; 17(1), 1-12.

Arain MA, Deutschlander S, Rostami M, Suter E. Should healthcare aides be involved in medication assistance in long-term care? Gerontology & Geriatric Medicine. 2015; 2: 1–6.

Oelke N, Wilhelm A, Jackson, K. Optimizing the collaborative practice of nurses in primary care settings using a knowledge translation approach. Evidence & Policy: A Journal of Research, Debate and Practice. 2016; 12(4). DOI: <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.1332/174426415X14399915315420</u>.

Jackson K, Boakye O, Wallace N. Usefulness of a KT event to address practice and policy gaps related to integrated care. Healthcare Policy. 2016; 11(3).

2015

Oelke N, Suter E, Da Silva Lima MA, Van Vliet-Brown C. Indicators and measurement tools for health systems integration: A knowledge synthesis protocol. Systematic Reviews. 2015; 4: 99.

Barber CE, Suter E, Patel JN, Woodhouse L, Smith C. Development of key performance indicators to evaluate centralized intake for patients with osteoarthritis and rheumatoid arthritis. Arthritis Research & Therapy. 2015; 17(1), 1-12. doi 10.1186/s13075-015-0843-7

Lait J. Collaborative Clinical Placements: Interactions among students from different programs. Journal of Nursing Education. 2015; 54(8):460-463. Suter E, Mallinson S. Accountability for coordinated/integrated health services delivery. Working paper. World Health Organization. 2015. <u>www.euro.who.int</u>.

Hepp S, Suter E, Jackson K, Deutschlander S, Makwarimba E, Jennings J, Birmingham L. Using an interprofessional competency framework to examine collaborative practice. Journal of

Interprofessional Care. 2014; 29(2):131-7. http://informahealthcare.com/doi/abs/10.3109/13561820.2014.955910

Bellows M, Kovacs Burns K, Jackson K, Surgeoner B, Gallivan J. Meaningful and effective patient engagement: What matters most to stakeholders. Patient Experience Journal. 2014; 2(1): Article 5.

Suter E, Birney A, Charland P, Misfeldt R, Weiss S, Squire Howden J, Hendricks J, Lupton T, Marshall D. Optimizing the interprofessional workforce for centralized intake of patients with osteoarthritis and rheumatoid disease: Case study. Human Resources for Health. 2015; 13(41). doi:10.1186/s12960-015-0033-3 3

Kania-Richmond A, Reece BF, Suter E, Verhoef MJ. The professional role of massage therapists in patient care in Canadian urban hospitals: A mixed methods study. BMC Complement Altern Med. 2015 Feb; 15(20). doi:10.1186/s12906-015-0536-4

2014

Deutschlander S, Mallinson S. Measuring behaviour as outcome of interprofessional interventions: Are you willing to collaborate or are you collaborating? Journal of Research in Interprofessional Practice and Education. 2014; 4(2).

Hastings S, Armitage GD, Mallinson S, Jackson K, Suter E. Exploring the relationship between governance mechanisms in healthcare and health workforce outcomes: A systematic review. BMC Health Services Research. 2014; 14(479). doi:10.1186/1472-6963-14-479

Hastings SE, Mallinson S, Armitage GD, Jackson K, Suter E. Mind the gap: Governance mechanisms and health workforce outcomes. Healthcare Policy. 2014; 10(1):e108-14.

Hepp S, Misfeldt R, Lait J, Armitage GD, Suter E. Organizational factors influencing inter-professional team functioning in primary care networks. Healthcare Quarterly. 2014; 17(2):57-61.

Jackson K, White DE, Besner J, Norris JM. Optimizing enactment of nursing roles: Redesigning care processes and structures. Journal of Healthcare Leadership. 2014. doi:10.2147/JHL.S53603

Kovacs Burns KA, Bellow M, Eigenseher C, Jackson K, Gallivan J, Rees J. Exploring patient engagement practices and resources within a health care system: Applying a multi-phase multimethods knowledge mobilization approach. International Journal of Multiple Research Approaches. 2014, 9(2): 233-247.

Misfeldt R, Linder J, Lait J, Hepp S, Armitage GD, Jackson K, Suter E. Incentives for improving human resource outcomes in health care: Overview of reviews. Journal of Health Services Research & Policy. 2014; 19(1): 52-61.

Suter E, Woodhead Lyons S, Makwarimba E, Wilhelm A, Jackson K, Deutschlander S. Workforce utilization in three continuing care facilities. Health Sociology Review. 2014; 23(1), Special Issue: 65-76.

Wilhelm A, Jackson K, Suter E, Deutschlander S., Woodhead Lyons S, Makwarimba E. (2014). Optimizing workforce utilization to inform care delivery in continuing care facilities. AAGmag (Alberta Association on Gerontology magazine). 2014; 33(5): 15-18.

Suter E, Deutschlander S, Makwarimba E, Wilhelm A, Jackson, K, Woodhead Lyons, S. (2014). Workforce Utilization in three Continuing Care Facilities. Health Sociology Review. 2014; 23(1): 65-76.

Bellows M, Kovacs Burns K, Jackson K, Surgeoner B, Gallivan J. Meaningful and effective patient engagement: What matters most to stakeholders. Patient Experience Journal. 2014; 2(1): Article 5. 4

2013

Suter E, Goldman J, Martimianakis T, Chatalalsingh C, DeMatteo DJ, Reeves S. The use of systems and organizational theories in the interprofessional field: findings from a scoping review. Journal of Interprofessional Care. 2013; 27(1).

Deutschlander S, Grymonpre R, Suter E. Is the 'interprofessional' component relevant to recruiting new graduates to underserved areas? Rural and Remote Health. 2013; 13(4). Available online: <u>http://www.rrh.org.au/home/defaultnew.asp</u>

Marchildon, GP & Torgerson, R. Nunavut: A Health System Profile. 2013. McGill-Queen's University Press.

White DE, Jackson K, Besner J, Norris JM. The examination of nursing work through a role accountability framework. Journal of Nursing Management. 2013; 23(5). DOI: 10.1111/jonm.12186

White DE, Jackson K, Norris JM. Leadership – a central ingredient for a successful quality agenda: A qualitative study of Canadian leaders' perspectives. Healthcare Quarterly. 2013; 16(1): 63-68.

2012

Deutschlander S, Suter E, Lait J. Models in Interprofessional Education: The IP enhancement approach as an effective alternative. Work. 2012; 41 253-60.

Jackson K, Oelke ND, Besner J, Harrison A. Patient Journey: Implications for improving and integrating care among older adults with chronic obstructive pulmonary disease. Canadian Journal of Aging. 2012; 31(2): 223-233.

Mickelson G, Suter E, Deutschlander S, Bainbridge L, Harrison L, Grymonpre R, Hepp S. Interprofessional collaboration as a health human resources strategy: Moving forward with a western provinces research agenda. Healthcare Quarterly. 2012; 15(4): 41-46.

Nurani Z, Suter E, Bainbridge L, Harrison L, Grymonpre R, Achilles S. Engaging People and Strengthening Partnerships Through an eCoP: The Western Canadian Interprofessional Health Collaborative Experience. In K. Ho et al. (eds.), Technology Enabled Knowledge Translation for eHealth: Principles and Practice, Healthcare Delivery in the Information Age. Springer Science+Business Media, LLC 2012, pp135-152. Suter E, Deutschlander S, Mickelson G, et al. Can interprofessional collaboration provide health human resources solutions? A knowledge synthesis. Journal of Interprofessional Care. 2012; 26(4).

Suter E, Goldman J, Martimianakis MA, Chatalalsingh C, Dematteo D, Reeves S. The use of systems and organizational theories in the interprofessional field: findings from a scoping review. Journal of Interprofessional Care, 2012; 27(1).

White D, Oelke ND, Friesen S. Management of a Large Qualitative Data Set: Establishing Trustworthiness of the Data. International Journal of Qualitative Methods. 2012; 11(3):244-258.

2011

Lait J, Suter, Arthur N, & Deutschlander S. Interprofessional mentoring: Enhancing students' clinical learning. Nursing Education in Practice, 2011, 11: 211-215.

Reeves S, Goldman J, Gilbert J, Tepper J, Silver I, Suter E, Zwarenstein M. A scoping review to improve conceptual clarity of interprofessional interventions. Journal of Interprofessional Care. 2011; 25(3):167-174.

Suter E, Deutschlander S, Lait J. Using a complex systems perspective to achieve sustainable practice change. JRIPE. 2011; 2(1):83-99.

Suter E, Lait J, MacDonald L, Wener P, Law R, Khalili H, McCarthy PL. A strategic approach to building research capacity in interprofessional education and interprofessional collaboration. Healthcare Quarterly. 2011; 14(2): 54-60.

Suter E, Armitage GD. Use of a knowledge synthesis by decision makers and planners to facilitate system level integration in a large Canadian provincial health authority. International Journal of Integrated Care. 2011; 11(29 March).

White DE, Strauss SE, Stelfox HT, Holroyd-Leduc JM, Bell CM, Jackson K, Norris JM, Flemons WW, Moffatt ME, Forster AJ. What is the value and impact of quality safety teams? A scoping review. Implementation Science. 2011; 6:97. doi:10.1186/1748-5908-6-97.

2010

Lane A, Waegemakers Schiff J, Suter E, Marlett N. A critical look at participation of persons with mental health problems in training mental health professionals within university education. Currents, 2010, 9 (2).

McMorland G, Suter E, du Plessis SJ, Casha S, Hurlbert RJ. Manipulation or microdiscectomy for sciatica? A prospective randomized controlled pilot study. Journal of Manipulative and Physiological Therapeutics, 2010, 33:576-584.

Nurani Z, Harrison L, Lait J, Mickelson G, Jarvis-Selinger S, Suter E. The Western Interprofessional Health Collaborative. Alberta Innovates - Health Solutions. Research Transfer Network Casebook 2010.

Suter E, Deutschlander S, Lait J. Using a complex systems perspective to achieve sustainable practice change. Journal of Research in Interprofessional Education (accepted December 2010).

2009

Armitage GD, Suter E, Oelke D, Adair C. Health systems integration: State of the evidence. International Journal of Integrated Care, 2009, 19, June 17, <u>www.ijic.org</u>.

Arndt J, King S, Suter E, Mazonde J, Taylor E, & Arthur N. Socialization in health education: encouraging an integrated interprofessional socialization process. Journal of Allied Health, 2009, 38:18-23.

Oelke ND, Cunning L, Andrews K, Congdon V, Martin D, MacKay A, Kuschminder K. Organizing care across the continuum: primary care, specialty services, acute and longterm care. Healthcare Quarterly, 2009, Vol.13, Special Issue October: 75-79.

Suter E, Oelke ND, Adair C, Armitage GD. Ten Key Principles for Successful Health Systems Integration. Healthcare Quarterly, 2009, Vol. 13, Special Issue October: 16-23.

Suter E, Arndt J, Arthur N, Parboosingh J, Taylor L, Deutschlander S. Role understanding and effective communication as core competencies for collaborative practice. Journal of Interprofessional Care 2009, 23(1):41-51.

Trojan L, Suter E, Arthur N, Taylor E. Evaluation framework for a multi-site interprofessional practice and education intervention. Journal of Interprofessional Care, 2009, 23 (4): 380-389.

Verhoef MJ, Trojan L, Armitage GD, Carlson L, Hilsden RJ. Complementary therapies for cancer patients: assessing information use and needs. Chronic Diseases in Canada 2009; 29(2):80-8.

Wallace D, McNeil D, Dodd M, Churchill J, Oelke ND, Oberle K, Arnold S. A Pregnancy Wellness Guide to Enhance Care through Self-Assessment, Personal Reflection and Self-Referral. JOGNN, 2009, 38 (2): 134-47.

2008

Oelke ND, White D, Besner J, Doran D, McGillis Hall L, Giovanetti P. Nursing workforce utilization: an examination of facilitators and barriers on scope of practice. Canadian Journal of Nursing Leadership, 2008, 21(1):58-71.

Suter E, Arndt J, Lait J, Jackson K, Kipp J, Taylor L, Arthur N. How can front line managers demonstrate leadership in enabling interprofessional practice? Healthcare Management FORUM, 2008, 20(4):38-42.

White D, Oelke ND, Besner J, Doran D, McGillis Hall L, Giovanetti P. Nursing scope of practice: descriptions and challenges. Canadian Journal of Nursing Leadership, 2008, 21(1):38-51.

White D, Suter E, Parboosingh J, Taylor E. Communities of practice: creating opportunities to enhance quality of care and safe practices. Quarterly Healthcare Quarterly, 2008, 11(Sp):80-84.

2007

Armitage GD, Suter E, Verhoef M, Bockmuehl C, Bobey M. Women's needs for CAM information to manage menopausal symptoms. Climacteric, 2007, 10:215-224.

Arndt J, King S, Suter E, Mazonde J, Taylor E, & Arthur N. Socialization in health education: encouraging an integrated interprofessional socialization process. Journal of Allied Health, 2009, 38:18-23.

Kline T, Baylis B, Chatur F, Morrison S, White D, Flin R, Ghali W. Patient satisfaction of the hospital environment: evaluating the success of hospital ward redesign. Journal of Health Care Quality, 2007, 29(3):44-49.

McGillis Hall L, Pink L, Lalonde M, Tomblin-Murphy G, O'Brien-Pallas L, Laschinger H, Tourangeau A, Besner J, White D, Tregunno D, Thomson D, Peterson J, Seto L, Akeroyd J. Nurse staffing decision models: Canadian perspectives. Policy, Politics, and Nursing Practice, 2007, 7(4):261-269.

Oelke ND, Vollman AR. "Inside and Outside": Sikh women's perspectives on cervical cancer screening. Canadian Journal of Nursing Research, 2007, 39(1):174-189.

Suter E, Baylin D. Choosing art as a complement to healing. Applied Nursing Research, 2007, 20(1):32-38.

Suter E, Hyman M, Oelke ND. Measuring key integration outcomes: a case study of a large urban health centre. Health Care Management Review, 2007; 32(3):226-235.

Suter E, Vanderheyden L, Trojan L, Verhoef M, Armitage GD. How important is research-based practice to chiropractors and massage therapists? JMPT, 2007; 30(2):111-115.

Suter E, Verhoef M, Bockmuehl C, Forest N, Armitage GD, Bobey M. Women's approach to information gathering and evaluation of complementary and alternative therapies to manage menopausal symptoms. Canadian Family Physician, 2007; 53:84-90.

2006

Oelke ND, Thurston WE, Dipalma R, Tink W, Mazonde JN, Mak A, Armitage GD. Understanding issues in primary care: perspectives of primary care physicians. Quality in Primary Care, 2006; 14(4):253-258.

Suter E, Oelke ND, Hyman M, Buzath J, Nimmock M. Evaluation of planning and implementation for an innovative health centre. Healthcare Management FORUM, 2006; 19(3):26-31.